Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 9:40 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments; Admin A; SUR

Cc: '‘MT_Claim_SG'; claims@vendaengrg.com.sg

Subject: RE: Accident Involving XE3776P with YK8881S on 09/10/2020 [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 November, 2020 8:08 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'claims@vendaengrg.com.sg' <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Accident Involving XE3776P with YK8881S on 09/10/2020 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Nivitha/Summer,
Kindly look into the matter as we have notified your office on 10/11/2020.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Venda Claims Dept [mailto:claims@vendaengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 5:18 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ionpac.com>

Subject: Re: Accident Involving XE3776P with YK8881S on 09/10/2020




Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that your surveyor still has not yet come for a survey till now.
Kindly please assist expedite.
Thank you.

Pet Jin

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18

Singapore 638892

(Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel : 8126 8587

Virus-free. www.avast.com

On Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 1:46 PM Venda Claims Dept <claims @vendaengrg.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Officer In charge,

We are repairing the motor vehicle XE3776P. Enclosed Accident Statement and LTA search fee for your attention please.
Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-Repair Inspection to be conducted within two (2) working days upon receiving this email.

Kindly let us have your list of 10 nominated surveyors to conduct the Single-Joint Inspection.

Kindly inform the vehicle already in our premises located at No. 8 Tuas Avenue 18, Singapore 638892.

Please call Soon Tat 8333 2077 for vehicle survey.

Pet Jin

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18

Singapore 638892

(Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel : 8126 8587

Virus-free. www.avast.com



